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Kennedy, Debora

To: Johnston, James - DOA
Subject: RE: Supplemental Funding for Rural Hospitals

The super amendment has already been compiled, so this will be entered as an amendment and inserted into the
super amendment later.

From: Johnston, James - DOA

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2007 3:10 PM

To: Kennedy, Debora

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Schmiedicke, David P - DOA; Gauger, Michelle C - DOA
Subject: Supplemental Funding for Rural Hospitals

Hi Debra,
Per direction from Dave Schmiedicke, I have another drafting request, which is to amend 5.49.45(5m)
Supplemental Funding for Rural Hospitals

Under subsection (am) of the rural supplement section, please increase the amount the department may
distribute to read:

the department may distribute not more than $5,256,000
This change should be effective starting in state fiscal year 2009.

Thanks,
Jim

10/10/2007
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“TODAY
State of Wisconsin
2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBb12207%)

DAK:}.....
‘ﬂ)&
DOA.......Kraus - MA supplemental funding for rural hospitals; increase
FoR 2007-09 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
SENATE AMENDMENT ,

SJ@&T:’TUT’ (4
TO SENATE/AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 40

S\s\ﬁ\r}‘)‘YL

At the locations indicated, amend thelamendment as follows:

1. Page 699, line 3: after that line insert:
“SECTION 1524y. 49.45 (bm) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:

49.45 (Bm) (title) SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR RURAL AND CRITICAL ACCESS

HOSPITALS.”.

History: 1971¢.405. 93,1971 ¢, 42,125, 1971 ¢. 213 5. 5; 1971 ¢, 215, 217, 307, 1973 ¢. 62, 90, 147; 1973 ¢. 333 ss. 106g, 106h, 106§, 20iw; 1975 ¢, 39; 1975¢. 223 s.
28; 1975 ¢. 224 5. 54h, 56 10 59m; 1975¢.3835. 4 1975 ¢ 411: 1977 ¢. 29, 418; 1979 ¢. 34 5. 837 to 838, 2102 (20} (a); 1979 ¢. 102, 177, 221, 355; 1981 ¢. 20 5s. 839 10
854, 2202 (20) (13, 1981 ¢. 93, 317, 1983 'a, 27 55 1046 1o 1062m, 2200 (42); 1983 a. 245, 447, 527, 1985 4. 29 55, '1026m 1o 10314, 3200 (23), (56), 3202 (27); 1985 a, 120,
176,269, 1985 4. 332 55, 91, 251 (5),253, 1985 2. 340, 1987 a. 27 5. 9809r 10 1000s, 2247, 3202 (24); 1987 a. 186, 307, 339, 399, 1987 a. 403 5. 256, 1987 4. 413; 19894, 6;
1989 a. 31 s3..1402 to 1452g, 2909g, 2909i; 1989 a..107, 173,310, 336, 351, 359; 1991 a. 22, 39, 80, 250, 269, 315, 316; 1993 a. 16 ss. 1362g t0.1403,.3883; 1993 a. 27, 107,
112, 183, 212, 246, 269, 335, 356, 437, 446, 469, 1995 a. 20, 1995 a. 27 ss. 2947 10 3002r, 7299, 9126 (19), 9130 (4), 9145 (1); 1995 a. 191, 216, 225, 289, 303, 398, 417, 457;
1997 a. 3, 13,27, 114, 175,191, 237,252,293: 1999 a. 9, 63, 103, 180..185; 2001 a. 13, 16, 35, 38, 57, 67,-104, 109; 2003 a. 33, 318, 321; 2005 a. 22; 2005 a. 25 55. 1120 t0
11491, 2503 10 2510; 2005 a. 107, 165,253, 254, 264, 301, 340, 386, 441.
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2007 - 2008 Legislature -2- DAK:. ...
1 2. Page 699, line 7: delete “each fiscal year” and substitute “each fiscal year
2007- n more than $5,2 in fi r - each fiscal

2
3 thereafter”.
4

(END)
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2007 - 2008 LEGISLATURE LRBb1220/1
DAK:cjs:;jf

DOA.......Kraus - MA supplemental funding for rural hospitals; increase

FoRr 2007-09 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

SENATE AMENDMENT,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2007 SENATE BILL 40
1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
2 1. Page 699, line 3: after that line insert:
3 “SECTION 1524y. 49.45 (5m) (title) of the statutes is amended to read:
4 49.45 (5m) (title) SUPPLEMENTAL FUNDING FOR RURAL AND CRITICAL ACCESS
5 HOSPITALS.”.
6 2. Page 699, line 7: delete “each fiscal year” and substitute “each fiscal year
7 2007-08 and not more than $5,256,000 in fiscal year 2008-09 and each fiscal year

o

thereafter”.

9 (END)



